

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

December 30, 1955

Mr. William B. Paddock
410 N. Tama St.
Odessa, Texas

Re: Bates #1 Sec. 18-T2/S-R37E

Dear Sir:

Your attention is directed to a letter from this office dated August 10, in which you were advised that your Bates #1, which was then listed in the Langlie-Mattix pool on the oil proration schedule would have to be reclassified as a Jalnet gas well. This reclassification was necessary because the Gas-Oil Ratio exceeded 100,000 to 1 and the well was producing from the Yates, which is within the vertical limits of the Jalnet pool.

In the letter you were further advised that your well would remain on the proration schedule in the Langlie-Mattix pool until October 1st and that in the meantime you should make application to the Director of the Oil Conservation Commission in Santa Fe for an order permitting you to operate a non-standard proration unit. You were advised also to file with this office a gas well plat & duplicate showing the acreage which you wish to dedicate to the well.

As of December 1st we still had not received the gas well plat nor had we been notified by our Santa Fe office that you had filed for a non-standard unit, so the allowable for the well in the Langlie-Mattix pool was discontinued as of that date. On December 28th we received Form C-116 from you reporting a Gas-Oil Ratio test of 168,600-1 and you still report your well in the Langlie-Mattix pool. Please be advised that no further oil or gas allowable can be assigned this well until you have received an order from the Commission granting you permission to operate it as a non standard gas proration unit, and until you have filed the required plat which were requested by this office.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

A. L. Porter, Jr.
Proration Manager

ALP/hs

cc-El Paso, Jal- Western Natural Gas, Midland -Oco, Santa Fe

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBES NEW MEXICO

October 10, 1935

Mr. J. H. ...

Mr. J. H. ...

... attention ... in which you were ... all protection ...

... were further ... the ...

... not received ... we were ...

Very truly,

...

...

...